
Enforcement Orders Signed April 8, 2015 
 
 
City of Alto,  Docket No. GUD 10403 
 
System #310017 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.603(b) 
Records necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plan were not maintained or were 
inadequate. 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement: Title 16, 8.207(c)(1) 
A Grade 2 leak was discovered and the operator did not re-evaluate the leak at least once each 30 days until 
the leak was repaired or cleared. 
 
Violation No. 3 
Requirement:  Title 16, 8.207(c)(2) 
A Grade 2 leak was discovered and the operator did not repair the leak within six months of its detection. 
 
Violation No. 4 
Requirement:  Title 16 8.210(e)  
The operator did not submit leak reports using the Commission's online reporting system, Form PS-95, by 
July 15 and January 15 of each calendar year. 
 
Penalty paid: $2,500.00 
 


